

From: Perry Jones

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 28, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0096-EX-CM-2019

Message:

Hello, the following is our remaining part 2 response to the above reference number referencing the required consent that we said we would pursue in our part 1 response:

From: William Wiltshire
To: Jones, Perry B; patricia.cooper@spacex.com
Subject: RE: FCC license frequency approval
Date: Friday, June 28, 2019 12:52:10 PM

Perry:

SpaceX has no objection to the proposed experimental operations you outline below. Bill Wiltshire

From: Jones, Perry B
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 5:16 PM
To: patricia.cooper@spacex.com; William Wiltshire
Subject: FCC license frequency approval

Hello,

I am a systems test engineer for General Dynamics SATCOM Technologies located in Kilgore, Texas and I am requesting to receive an FCC experimental license for the frequency ranges listed below. Per the FCC grantor I am required to request your consent in order to pursue my request with them. We build satellite communication systems and perform validation pattern testing for them. Our test are usually short and sparse in duration; especially at these frequencies. And our test setup is primarily performed in a zenith formation.

Currently Authorized Frequency (MHz)	Requested Modification of Freq (MHz)	Station Class	Emission Designator	Output PWR/ERP	Mean or Peak
40000-41000	37500-42500	FX	N0N	8259 W(ERP)	P
New Freq Request P	47200-51400		FX N0N		12300W(ERP)

I would like for you to review the data and frequencies below and respond with your consent or any concerns or questions you may have to hopefully arrive at a consent.

Perry B. Jones
Test Engineer, Sr Adv. & Antenna Range Mgr.
perry.jones@gd-ms.com
(903)-988-3262 (Desk)
(321)-794-4433 (Cell)